
 
Massachusetts College of Art and Design RFP 25-01  
Replacement of Glass Melting Furnaces 

Bid Addendum #1 – Questions and Answers 

 

Q. Will MassArt want to start the furnaces prior to our technicians' arrival in order to lessen the number 
of days our technician is on site? 

A. MassArt can start the furnaces prior to the technician's arrival. 

 

 
Q. Will MassArt want our standard temperature controller or a touchscreen temperature controller? 

A. We would prefer a standard temperature controller. 
 
 

Q. Will the furnace control panels be mounted onto the furnaces or will they be mounted remotely 
elsewhere? 

A. The control panels can be mounted to the furnaces. 
 

 
Q. Are there any local/regional/state mandated gas safety requirements we should be aware of for the 
combustion and gas safety systems?  

A. We are unaware of any mandates gas requirements. 

 

 
Q. Will MassArt require the bidder to arrange rigging of furnaces into site or will MassArt remove 
furnaces from truck and place into position at site? 

A. MassArt does not require rigging services. We can accommodate trucks up to 53’ and will 
unload and move the furnaces into position. 


